MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
FEBRUARY 10, 2016
6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilwoman Burnham explained that Mayor Mennadadevious engagement and said she would be
presiding.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Council President Burnham and Council Mens\i&Zipprich, Horgan,
Schwabenbauer, Taylor and Whelan.

ALSO PRESENT: Borough Administrator Sickels, Borbuglerk Borghi, Chief Financial Officer
Poulos, Attorney Cipriani and Engineer White.

ABSENT: Mayor Menna.

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Council President Burnham requested the minutésctehat, in compliance with Public Law 1975,
Chapter 231 (Open Public Meetings Act), noticehid meeting has been provided by notifying the
Asbury Park Press, the Two River Times and thelStdger and by placing a notice on the bulletinrdoa
and filing same with the Borough Clerk on Janugrg®16.

WORKSHOP
Sign Ordinance

Council President Burnham explained that the sigimance had been in discussion for over two years.
She also noted that Planning & Zoning Director &antas present to answer any questions the Council
may have.

Councilwoman Horgan noted it was on the agend&ifst Reading and asked if the ordinance had been
reviewed by the Committee and if the Committee iwasyreement.

Council President Burnham said Councilwoman Hottggeh been on the Committee the previous year and
noted their last meeting had been held SeptentbeB8e said the meeting had included represensative
RiverCenter and the new Planning/Zoning Direct®he said everyone had been in agreement. She said
she had kept Councilman Zipprich in the loop agépeesentative to the Historic Preservation
Commission because she was concerned about pragénei character of the town. She said she had als
discussed the matter with Councilman Whelan butaekedged that the Committee had not officially
met. She added that the ordinance was only omfiarduction and then would be referred to the Rilag
Board which could take up to a month. She saichstoespoken with the Mayor and said he had
recommended to list it for Introduction and disciissShe said it would then be referred to thenRiiag
Board. She said, if they made any changes, itavooime back to the Council. She said she felt they
could benefit from the input from the Planning Bband said she thought they should introducegeto

the ball rolling.

Councilwoman Horgan said she hoped the PlanningdBoauld streamline it. She noted the document
was ten pages and said she felt it was compliaiddlifficult to follow. She said they wanted to
encourage businesses to come to town and agaistsiglt the ordinance was difficult to understand
She said she didn’'t know if they had taken intcoaot the content the business community wante@ Sh
asked for clarification on the Planning Board reder

Attorney Cipriani confirmed that the ordinance wibaked to go to the Planning Board. She said the
statute required the referral between the firstsgwbnd readings. She said she felt Council Rresid
Burnham was suggesting the ordinance could bedated and sent to the Planning Board for comment
and the Committee could also meet during that toraffer their comments. She said when the ordieanc
came back to the Council, if there had been subiatainanges, it would be considered the First Repd
of the amended ordinance.

Council President Burnham said she had been workinte issue since she first came on Council in
2013. She noted the amount of money that had §memt on the process. She suggested if anyone had
questions, they should speak with Planning/Zoniimgddor Carter. She also said, when Councilwoman
Horgan had previously requested that it be stregdlishe had asked her where she suggested the
changes. She noted the amount of work that had o the amendment.

Councilwoman Horgan asked Director Carter if hetfed ordinance had been streamlined at ten pages.

Mr. Carter said he felt both the existing ordinaaod the process the Borough used was complex. He
said, in reviewing the file, he found the procead ktarted about three year before. He said aiouss
decision had been made at that time to work witthénframework of the existing ordinance rather than
scrapping it and starting anew. He said changd$tan made to make it simple but said it wasastill



complex ordinance. He questioned the logic otisiqover after the expense incurred over the thase
years. He said he felt the proposed ordinancebetsr than what was currently in place. He nbeed

had successfully worked to simplify the approvagass which he said he felt was the most problemati
area of the Department. He summarized that hé fehs still complex but better than it was. Héds as

he reviewed applications and found areas in ne@dmfovement, he would suggest an ordinance change.
He suggested the Council not consider the adoptidance as written in stone but as a startingtgmin

as a document that could be amended as they wag.al

Councilman Zipprich requested a Committee meetiegaollowing week where they could review the
ordinance with Mr. Carter and Mr. Sickels to makg aecessary modifications before the Council took
action.

Council President Burnham said she had wantedittih iggroduced so the Council could discuss iheS
said she had a Code Committee meeting plannetiddotlowing Tuesday so they could discuss it there
She pointed out the $18,000 had been spent onrdfecpso far and said she wanted to see it move
forward. She again called for Introduction soatild be forwarded to the Planning Board.

Councilwoman Horgan said she felt the matter shbaldeviewed by the Committee first.

Councilman Zipprich said he appreciated the effeetCouncil President Burnham had put into the
ordinance but requested that the Committee memeeew it.

Councilman Whelan said he understood where every@secoming from and said he felt they should
follow protocol and review the matter as a Commitbefore putting before the Council.

Council President Burnham agreed to table the matte
Attorney Cipriani said, as presiding officer, Coilirresident Burnham could remove it from the agend
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - January 27, 2016

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer offered a motion toapthe minutes, seconded by Councilwoman
Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Horgan, Schwabenbauer, Taylor, Whela
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Zipprich

There being five ayes, no nays and one absterntiermotion was declared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

None.

REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Zipprich reported that the DPW Committeeild meet the following Wednesday. He also
reported that he had attended the Board of Edutat&eting Monday night. He said the Red Bank
Borough Education Foundation would be the recipidrihe proceeds from RiverCenter’s International
Food Festival event at the end of April. He thah#teem for their consideration. He said the Shade
Committee would be meeting the following Thursdayliscuss spring planting, pruning programs and
insect control. In regard to the Historic PreseoraCommission, he expressed condolences to thigyfa
of Kal Pipo for the loss of a family member. Heafeported on a raffle being held by the Red Bank
Borough Education Foundation.

Councilwoman Horgan reported that the Library’startSeries would be starting that evening. She
reporting on a Valentine’s Day program for childesrd said Police Chief McConnell would be attending
the next “Let’s Talk About Race” program. She aisted that a bag pipe program was coming in March
and reported on a showing of the movie “Inocentgtie also said there was a resolution on this agend
award a contract for a new website. She said #ittemhad been reviewed by the Education/Technology
Committee and reviewed the details of the proaedsding four days of on-site employee training.

Councilman Taylor asked if there would be contiraisupport going forward.
Councilwoman Horgan said they would be availabl& 24

Councilman Whelan reported the RiverCenter had thedit Board meeting that morning and he was
excited about the event for the upcoming year olioly the upcoming Restaurant week from February 21
to March 3. He also noted the Red Bank Fire Depamt would be holding a banquet for the Fire Chiefs
the following Saturday. He said the Parking Corntemithad been reviewed complaints about the White
Street lot and said the Human Relations Advisorgn@ittee would be meeting in two weeks.

Councilman Taylor thanked St. Anthony’s Church ehdlf of the Parks and Recreation Department for
the hospitality as the Department held a Town Efatheir premises in a combined effort with therhity.
He said Council President Burnham had also atteadddspoken on behalf of the Senior Center. Hg sai
it had been a bi-lingual service. He said the Bepent also recently hired a bi-lingual staff membke



reviewed other upcoming programs including the Skasat Dance and Couch to 5K program. He also
reported that information about an ongoing photatest were on the Borough website.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said the Departments eugrently working on their budgets and said a
draft budget would soon be presented. She saidrihaal Audit was also underway and she would have
a report once it was finalized.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Councilwoman Burnham read the following requesits ttad been reviewed by the Special Events
Committee: (All events are subject to final plamiew by the Special Events Committee)

* Request from Indie Street Films, in cooperatiorhwiite Count Basie Theatre and Red Bank
RiverCenter, to hold a film festival from Weds.\dél 2016 through Sun. July 10, 2016.

* Request from Riverfest Music & Food Festival to achéheir request previously approved on
August 12, 2015 regarding their festival to be f@idlune 3, 4 & 5, 2016 to include a Wine &
Beer Café with all proceeds going to Red Bank Pé&rk&ecreation Department.

* Request from St. Anthony of Padua Church to closiett Street from 10am to 3pm on Sat. June
11, 2016 in conjunction with a procession for tleast of St. Anthony beginning at 10am from St.
James School on Peters Place and crossing Mapleu&ue their Chestnut Street parish with
picnic to follow.

* Request from Red Bank Street Fair to hold theineva Sun. September 11, 2016 from 11am to
5pm on Broad and Monmouth streets.

» Request from Monmouth Day Care to hold th&iannual Touch a Truck event in the Red Bank
Middle School Parking Lot on Saturday, Septembe2P46 from 10am to 2pm.

* Requst from Red Bank RiverCenter for the followawgnts:

» Red Bank Restaurant Week, February 21-March 3, 2016

» Red Bank Wedding Walk, March 20, 2016

= Red Bank Farmers Market, May 8-November 20, 2016

= Streetlife Performances Saturdays, June 4, 128 8luly 2, 9, 16, 23, 30, August 6, 13,
20, 27

= 5" Annual International Food & Beer Festival, Apri#,2016 with a rain date of May 1,
2016

» Sidewalk Sale/Celebrate Red Bank, July 23, 201%-31) 2016

= 7" Annual Red Bank Guinness Oyster Festival, Septe@#e2016 with a rain date of
October 2, 2016

= Girls Night Out, October 20, 2016

» 239 Annual Holiday Express Concert/Town Lighting & $aixpress, November 25,
2016.

= Holiday Christmas Scavenger Hunt, November 25, ZDdéember 21, 2016

» Holiday Horse & Carriage Rides, Saturdays, Noven##seDecember 24

» Holiday Harmonies, Saturdays, November 25-Decerdbber

Councilman Zipprich said he wanted to note thatviiddle School would be used as a venue in thesindi
Street Film Festival.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve tbguests, seconded by Councilman Taylor.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer |@raywhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Council President Burnham read a request from L8oadke BBQ to install temporary “Coming Soon”
72" x 32" sign through April 1, 2016 in the corradrtheir lot located at 244 West Front Street tonpote
their new business.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thguest, seconded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT—Ordinances on First Reading and Resdutions Only

Council President Burnham opened the Public Commedtasked if anyone would like to speak.

No one appearing, Councilman Zipprich made a mdtiariose the Public Comment period, seconded by
Councilman Taylor.



ORDINANCES - First Reading

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing and Final Adoption

2015-01 Council President Burnham read “A Bond @adce Providing an Appropriation of
$1,825,000 for Water Plant Improvements at CheSinatet and Tower Hill for and by the
Borough of Red Bank, in the County of Monmouth, NiEwsey and Authorizing the
Issuance of $1,825,000 Bond or Notes of the BordagRinancing Part of the
Appropriation.”

Council President Burnham opened the public hearing

Suzanne Viscomi—19 Morford Place—said it had baewipusly suggested that the bond ordinances
include line items for transparency. She said, wWsy, if more money was requested in the futureyt
could see where they ran short.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer clarified that Ms. Misicwas asking for more documentation. She said it
was a good point and asked the Attorney if a banddcbe drafted that way.

Attorney Cipriani said the ordinance could not biéten that way. She added that a break down coaild
provided regarding what would be purchased withoibred which, in this case was the purchase and
installation of the well. She said the ordinan@swssentially a financing document and the breakdo
could not be part of the ordinance.

Councilman Zipprich asked if that would be partha# bid specification.

Attorney said the specification may not include txacount each item was coming from. She said the
award would show which budget line things were emifom. She again noted the ordinance was only
dealing with the financing and said the expenditvwoelld be authorized by separate resolution.

Ms. Viscomi said she was looking for the exact aotimg but pointed out a recent project that hagired
additional funding. She again asked for transparem where the money would be going.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich offexedotion to close the public hearing, seconded by
Councilwoman Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adopt tihdilmance on final reading, seconded by Councilwoman
Schwabenbauer.

Councilman Taylor questioned why the matter wasingrbefore the Council now when the issue had been
discussed since early 2015. He said he felt thmance was being “thrown onto” the new councie H
reviewed some of the history of the proposed omiraand said he wasn't sure why it had taken ¢inig to

get to this point.

Councilman Zipprich said the matter had been dssdisn Committee for quite a long period of time an
went back to concerns that were raised the prewwebsuary regarding firm capacity. He asked Mck8is
to address the DEP’s guidance on the well andadyztion.

Mr. Sickels said it had been a long process beddase were various factors the influenced thegatoj He
explained that for many years, the Borough haededn New Jersey American Water as a backup supplie
He said that company now had its own firm capamioblems and had notified the Borough that theydtou
no longer provide that guarantee. He said thatraaed a red flag with the DEP and they had reatithe
Borough that it would need to have a backup well.

Councilman Taylor said he fully understood that moiied that he had been in the audience last yebinad
seen that it was on the agenda and had not movedrd. He asked why it had not been addresseleby t
prior Mayor and Council.

Mr. Sickels said they had attempted to addressatigh both the Public Works Committee and the iépa
Committee. He said various questions had beerdasken it was introduced and it had gone backéo th
Committee. He said they had also gone back t@EfR with questions and returned to the Committés.
said each time it had been introduced, there had feestions. He said he believed they had andvadire
of the questions. He also noted that the urgepgywas that there was a chance for low interesigjpie
forgiveness financing. He reviewed the Borougb&ues that were before the DEP and said the welbwa
piece of the solution. He summarized that healiélbf the answers to questions had been giveheo t
Committee to the ordinance had been listed ongkeada.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan



NAYS: None.
There being six ayes, no nays and one abstentiermotion was declared approved.

Councilwoman Burnham explained that she had aiconf6he noted she had voted against introdudtign
said she would now be abstaining from the votedtipat She explained that she had formerly beemiedar
to a Neptune Water Meter salesman and he was tlyrparying child support. She said abstaining ties
ethical thing to do. She said she was torn anddwote “no” if she could.

Attorney Cipriani explained that Councilwoman Hamngas the senior member of the Council, would piesi
over the vote.

2015-02 Councilwoman Horgan read “A Bond OrdinaRoeviding for Acquisition and Installation
of Water and Sewer Utility Meters by the Water/Selglity of the Borough of Red Bank,
in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey; iyppiating $1,900,000 Therefore and
Authorizing the Issuance of $1,900,000 Bonds oreNab Finance the Cost Thereof.”

Councilwoman Horgan opened the public hearing.

Jill Spinelli—17 Alston Court and Lori Parrella—Xbston Court said they felt it was a lot of moneyda
guestioned the need for new meters. They alsalagkg the Borough didn’t switch over to New Jersey
American Water.

Administrator Sickels explained that the Red Bam¥ptaiyers owed the utility and it made money for the
Borough. He said, in the past twenty years, NewseJeAmerican had incurred broken mains and haddad
get water from the Borough. He said the utilityl Is@rved its purpose to the residents of Red Badlatso
generated revenue from those properties that dipaytaxes. He said the Borough was also aldaadce
costs with the utility which reduced tax bills. Heted 17 percent of the Borough'’s properties waxe
exempt including the hospital, the YMCA, the Vis@iNurse Service, the Salvation Army and the school
He said they did, however, pay their water bilde said the utility helped to support the town. dto

noted that over 50 percent of the meters were 2vgears old and said the industry standard weepiace
them every ten years. He stressed the importaramecarate billing and said they were aware thatynad

the meters were not giving accurate readings.

Ms. Spinelli asked why New Jersey American custerperd so much less for their bills.

Mr. Sickels explained that the Red Bank watertythills included sewer fees and said the New Jerse
American customers got separate sewer bills.

Ms. Spinelli said she had lived in Freehold for years, had never had a problem getting water eteld/
and said her bills were not as high as Red Bank.

Ms. Parrella said she felt the Red Bank water hilige very high.
Mr. Sickels said the purchase of the meters woatdffect rates.
Ms. Spinelli asked if the homeowners would be cedripr the new meters.

Mr. Sickels said they would not. He said it wagepaid for through the water utility. He saidhibuld not
affect the tax and said there was no plan to irsereaater rates.

Paul Balanikas—Wallace Street—said he opposeddhemeters. He said the existing meters were
working fine. He said he understood the need tegde revenue but said it was the residents tbed w
paying for it. He asked the Council to look initheearts. He said there were many viable solstemd
remedies prior to replacing meters. He said tloeyccreplace some meters or do a study. He cordgase
taxes to those for properties in other towns. Hed the Council to vote against the meters. litelmfelt
the well was controversial as well and said hedeltelopment had contributed to that. He agaith Isaifelt
there were viable alternatives to the purchasbeefreters.

Jimmy Dark —48 West Sunset Avenue—asked who woellgétiting the contract to change the meters.
Mr. Sickels said it would go out to bid.

Mr. Dark asked if a property would have two meiétse Borough couldn’t get access and an outsideem
was installed.

Mr. Sickels said the Borough had two options ifytkeuld not get access to a house to change a.mdeer
said the first option would be to install a metatside and the second would be to shut the watemaif
they could gain access.

Mr. Dark said he just wanted to confirm that metarsid be read from outside the house. He alsedask
about the $44 rental fee and asked if it wouldnoedased.

Mr. Sickel reiterated that there was no projectmincrease the rates and said that had been cmufiby
the Auditor and the CFO.

Mr. Dark asked if he could guarantee that it waubtlincrease over the next few years.

Mr. Sickels again said there was no projected as®eand noted there was debt service coming dfiein
water utility that would offset the new expense.



Mr. Dark asked for confirmation that the people Wauot have to pay for the new meters that weradei
installed.

Mr. Sickels said the users would pay for it but & would not change.

Mr. Dark noted that gas company had recently itestalew meters that could be read from outsidesaiuti
he had been told customers would not be chargedal$t noted that water tasted differently in Tinkalls
versus Red Bank. He said he had talked to pepglther states and said they do not pay a rergal fe

Mr. Sickels said he could not answer questions &vater systems in other areas.

Mr. Dark questioned high water bills and asked wWigy kept putting the burden on the people. He
guestioned the debt that was being incurred. Hedagbout the tax exempt status of specific progsert

Mr. Sickels noted that many of the tax exempt pridpe were the largest water users and said theéyhHea
oldest meters. He said he was trying to ensutehkg paid their fair share. He also noted thatmeters
could be read from Borough Hall.

Mr. Dark said he had heard the new system woulableeto identify a leak but said people would $et t
on their bill. He also asked what facilities diot inave meters.

Mr. Sickels reviewed the current procedure for negudneters versus the more efficient procedure that
would be in place with the new meters.

Mr. Dark asked if the contract award would be publi

Mr. Sickels said it would. He said the ordinancetlis agenda would only authorize the town to d@erthe
money. He said they would subsequently go outd@bd the matter would go back to the Councivtaral
the bid.

Mr. Dark asked when the matter would be finalized.

Mr. Sickels said the specification were out.

Mr. Dark again asked if the public would be notifief who was awarded the bid.

Mr. Sickels said they would and noted it would loael at a Council meeting.

Mr. Dark asked about the warranty on the meters.

Mr. Sickels said it was in the specs but belietedss a ten year warranty.

Mr. Dark asked if they would go out again in terange

Mr. Sickels said the warranty may be for longenttiaat and said he did not have the specs in &bhim.

Freddie Boynton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue—noted thatynad the meters were old. He asked who would
be responsible if pipes were damaged during thacement.

Mr. Sickels said any repairs needed during thailagion were included the bid specs.

Mr. Boynton asked if meters were going to be insthin the borough’s firehouses because he saittie
seen people washing cars at the firehouses an@fplyers were paying for that.

Mr. Sickels said they would and added that all Bgtofacilities would be metered including the finekes.

Mario Cirillo—66 Peters Place—asked if the new meteould help with the water pressure. He saitehe
that was what the borough needed to look at.

Councilwoman Horgan said property owners would haygay for that improvement themselves and noted
she had recently done it.

Mr. Sickels said the Borough examined water maefsre doing road work. He said they had improve t
main in Mr. Cirillo’s area. He said, if he was &y problems, it was most likely an issue from tioeise to
the street.

Mr. Cirillo said that would cost about $2,000 astted why they hadn’t made the improvement when the
work on the street was done.

Mr. Sickels said they had notified all of the prdps owners when they were doing the paving theit was
the time to make improvements.

Tom Wieczerzak—26 Oakland Street—said he was iarfaf/the meters but was requesting the ability for
property owners to purchase a second meter foooutdater usage. He cited the fact that sewes ragze
based on water usage and outdoor water never totlcbesewer. He asked that it be done before the
summer.

Councilman Zipprich said he had advocated for ithélte discussions over the past couple of years.
Mr. Sickels said there were provisions for thathie bid specs.

Paul Balanikas—Wallace Street—asked if the bid tiekto Neptune brand meters.



Mr. Sickels said the specs were based on Neptutersrigecause their research had shown that thasesme
were far superior and were compatible with theesyst He said if someone came up with something that
“meets or equals” they would look at it.

Mr. Balanikas asked if Mr. Sickels was aware ofasg action law suit against the company that lesahb
filed in Atlanta.

Mr. Sickels said he was not aware of it and wasam@tre of any problems with Neptune installations i
New Jersey.

Mr. Balanikas questioned why the Borough was nairavand suggested they research the issue.
Mr. Sickels said they had time to do that beforammg the bid.

Mr. Balanikas questioned why, if they may not awfardNeptune meters, Councilwoman Burnham could
not vote.

Attorney Cipriani said it was because the spec&wased on that meter and compatibility with exgsti
Neptune products which created the likelihood b&aefit to Neptune and created a conflict.

Mr. Balanikas urged the Council to vote “no” an@tlsawas financial immature and financially distive to
the town.

Freddie Boyton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue—also questidhe conflict issue.

Attorney Cipriani again explained that, even tho@guncilwoman Burnham was divorced from the
individual, they had a mutual child that benefirfr child support and benefitted from her fathedstmued
employment.

Mr. Boynton said the issue had previously beenusised when Councilman Murphy was in office. He sai
Councilman Murphy had worked for New Jersey Ameridéater and questioned why he would have been
allowed to vote.

Ms. Cipriani said she was not present at that ame couldn’t offer an opinion because she did aotlthe
facts.

Mr. Boynton asked about the water pressure issdesked if homeowners had to pay for improvements
form the house to the street.

Mr. Sickels said they did.
Mr. Boynton questions what their taxes were paying

Mr. Sickels noted they were discussing the watiityivhich was a separate entity and not paididpr
taxes.

Mr. Boynton said, years before when he had workedhe Borough, they had put in a water line fréwe t
street to a house. He said the homeowner hadaibepd said it was covered by taxes.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich offexedotion to close the public hearing, seconded by
Councilwoman Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer, Taylor, VW@he
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Burnham
There being five ayes, no nays and one abstentiermotion was declared approved.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer thanked everyone fardbmments. She said this issue had been brought
up in December of 2014 when she was newly elegtdchad not yet taken her seat. She said whesshe i
was first raised, it had been stated that the Byirovould save money and said she had questioned$ha
said when she came on the Council, the narratidechanged to the fact that the Borough neededotace
meters because it was an inefficient system. 8Siesbie had asked to be shown and said she haditnet
the CFO see how the books were done. She saiglsltge current system was “medieval.” She shé t
other part of the problem was the fact that theoBgh didn’'t have any more meters and noted thgt\ileze
also estimating readings all over town because tbeld not access the properties to get a readsig said
people who were having their meters read were dizlrgj) those that were not being read. She alsedno
that someone earlier had commented that water eesper in Freehold. She pointed out that Freetmmxdd
had these types of meters for over twenty yearssaitlit was a very efficient system. In additishe
continued, even without the meters, the Boroughhwedd their rates flat since 2010. She said stencol

feel the current system was efficient. She alsedthat when she had run for election, she hdddctdr an
operational review and for the possibility of gadlithe utility. She said she didn’t know how tloeyld do
that if they did not know how much water was comug where because it was unmetered. She séielré t
were success with selling, the new meters wouldonsidered an asset of the sale and they woulsoges
of the funding back. She said it was part of aloange plan and she felt it was important thag teethis.
She also noted that they currently have accessne sery cheap money. She reviewed details of the



funding including the fact that 75 percent wouldrterest free. She summarized that the Boroughidvo

get the benefit of staging the cost of installatbmer many years while getting all of the metersrate. She
also said there was a Memorandum of Agreementiceplvith the Department of Environmental Protection
She said she was enraged that the two new Councilaee being asked to vote on these issues now when
the matter had been hanging for a year and the vaardam had not been talked about. She said ghe fel
was deliberately dumped in their laps and said tieey had to make a decision on a very unpopulaeiss
She said the Memorandum of Agreement was abowtéfidout said the DEP had asked the Borough to put
to waters restrictions in place. She said theytbhltithe Borough that, if they installed the mejehey

would remove the need for water restrictions.

Councilman Zipprich thanked her for her thorougplaration. He said he wanted review some histéty.
noted that Council President Burnham had statdibetrat it was difficult to get things moved tlugh the

Governing Body. He said the project had come upyiars ago and reviewed the different meters hiagly
looked at. He said it seemed that the municijgalithey had looked at that had started with diffengeters

had had difficulties and had replaced them with thie@ meters.

Councilman Taylor said he wanted to renew his digiec He said the Memorandum of Agreement was a
legally binding contract with the DEP so the metead to be replaced or residents would receiverwate
restrictions. He said he had never seen the Merdara of Agreement and believed Councilman Whelan
had not seen the agreement. He said it had bgeedsin December of 2015 and said he felt the forme
Council fully intended to dump the issue in thaps. He said he had been on Council for five weeks
had not participated in a Department of Publiciti#g meeting. He also noted there was a new Rirex
that Department that was water certified and saitidlieved he had not seen the agreement eitheer. H
guestioned why the issue was being brought up 1% 2¢hen it could have been addressed earlier.ldde a
asked why the meters had been included in theffissie. He asked Councilman Zipprich to address hi
guestions.

Councilman Zipprich said a DPU meeting had beereléed because he was unable to get back to toen du
to a snow storm and said Councilman Taylor had la¢sm unable to make a subsequent meeting that had
been scheduled at the time the meetings had usely held.

Councilman Taylor noted it was scheduled duringwbek day.

Councilman Zipprich said Councilwoman Schwabenbaaérbeen invited to the December meeting when
the Memorandum of Agreement was discussed ancheaichs surprised Councilman Taylor hadn’t been
given a copy of it. He said, at the meeting, theybt had said he was in agreement with the DEPRnaudd
execute the agreement as soon as he was abletsaitHthe matter had involved two and a half yefirs
work and said the issue had been on the agendayeehfrom the agenda and gone back and forth to the
Committee. He said they had also gone back arkl fath Mr. Sickels on a number of issues conceagnin
the meters. He said at one point in time thereewermeters and said the Mayor had made a “Band-Aid
decision to purchase a hand full of meters attthreg. He said, as new construction goes on otiagis
meters need to be replaced, those meters will beuroed.

Councilman Taylor asked for confirmation that thaydr had signed the Memorandum of Agreement that
would marry the well and meters together.

Administrator Sickels said he wanted to correctitiiermation. He said the Memorandum of Agreement
had not been executed because they were waitirfinédrsign-off by the DEP. He said there was ebaé
agreement in regard to the terms but said it hadhe@en signed.

Councilman Taylor summarized that there had befemacapacity issue and the Borough needed to lauild
well. He said they had just voted and approvet thie asked why the meters were being marrietdo t
well if the agreement had not been executed. Kedaghy they didn’t go back to the DEP since theas a
new Council.

Mr. Sickels said the issue was not just the widik said the Borough had a high rate of unaccouoteitbw
and, because of that, there were going to be weggiictions. He said they were already lookirtg in
obtaining the meters because it was the prudemj thi do to make the water utility the properly run
business that it should be. He said it had alsm loisscussed that the installation of the metendavielp
address the issue of the unaccounted for flowsai the Borough had asked if that would removentred
for the restriction and said the DEP had said “kliety.” He said that was how it had come up aaid &
had been a business decision. He noted that NeeyJamerican Water had replaced their meters timice
the last twenty years and the Borough had not ceplgheirs in more than twenty years. He saichd &
good business decision to make sure that the biggess were getting accurate readings.

Councilman Taylor asked if there would be additlarmst to installing them outside rather than iedide
homes.

Mr. Sickels explained that, if they were instalatside, they would go into a pit. He said it wbabst
more and they would rather put them in the buildikte said the specs were prepared for either way.

Councilman Taylor said he was aware that thereamassue with the fact that the Borough was esinmgat
bills for homes they could not get into. He suggeshey put more teeth into the ordinance. He lsai
wasn't in favor of turning off the water becauseféleit was typically the landlord that wasn't plag and



the shut off would affect the tenant. He said loeila like to see an ordinance that would address th
inability to access their own system in people’sdes.

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer offered a motion to tatth@pordinance on final reading, seconded by
Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Schwabenbauer, Taylor, VW@he
NAYS: None.

ABSTAIN: Burnham

There being five ayes, no nays and one abstentiermotion was declared approved.
Councilman Taylor and Councilman Whelan both ndtey were voting in favor “reluctantly.”
Councilwoman Burnham resumed presiding over theinge

Councilwoman Burnham said she had been callingrfiooperational review for three years which would
cost $15,000. She said she felt that should be defore they spent $4 million on water work. 8ls®
said she had previously suggested selling of tldeh2iBnes on the system that were located in Faiehlav
She said she understood that it would be a onertivenue generator but said they would get rid of a
capital expenditure. She said the money couldsked to help the residents.

RESOLUTIONS

Councilman Zipprich made a motion to vote on allhaf resolutions with a single vote on a Consent
Agenda, seconded by Councilwoman Schwabenbauer.

16-41 A Resolution Authorizing Water/Sewer Refungeo a Billing Error.

16-42 A Resolution Authorizing Tax Refund Totali$g,369.74 Due to a Wrongly Applied
Payment.

16-43 A Resolution Authorizing the Release of & Sitprovement Performance Guarantee Posted

by Lolich Red Bank and Mark Development, Inc.,\éalgreens, 395 Broad Street, Block
120, Lot 53.09, upon the Posting of a Two-Year Niance Bond.

16-44 A Resolution Authorizing the County of MonntdodMosquito Control Division to Conduct
Aerial Mosquito Control Operations Within the Bogtuof Red Bank.

16-45 A Resolution Authorizing the Award of Fairda@pen Contract for Professional Services—
Conflict Public Defender.

16-46 A Resolution Amending the 2016 Temporary Appiations.

16-47 A Resolution Amending Resolution 16-19 Regyd€hange Order No. 6 and Final Related
to the Contract with Black Rock Enterprises, LLC tlee 2014 Road Program.

16-48 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order No.elded to the Contract with Lucas
Construction Group, Inc. for the 2015 Road Program.

16-49 A Resolution to Approve the Hiring of DianaiMausen as Part Time Senior Secretary in
the Planning & Zoning Office.

16-50 A Resolution to Awarding Contract to CivicRlor Web Hosting (CMS) and Reverse 911
Emergency Notification System.

16-51 A Resolution Authorizing Payments to CourjpAmted Masters for Professional Services
Rendered

16-52 A Resolution Releasing the Performance Goeeavccepting the Maintenance Guarantee

and Authorizing Final Payment to Black Rock Entexgs, LLC for the 2014 Road Program.

16-53 A Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance @& Berformance Guarantee and Inspection
Escrow Posted by the BHE Corporation.

16-54 A Resolution Appointing James N. Butler EBquire, as Municipal Prosecutor for the
Borough of Red Bank.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thgolutions, seconded by Councilman Taylor.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.

Council President Burnham requested that, in regmaREsolution 16-44, residents be notified when
spraying was going to occur.



Administrator Sickels said the Borough could reqdest the County give notification before sprayany
the Borough could put the information on the websit

Council President Burnham asked that an alert beydu
PROCLAMATIONS

None.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

16-55 Council President Burnham read, “A Resofufar Payment of Bills Amounting to
$4,634,119.54.”

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer offered a motion toapthe resolution, seconded by Councilwoman
Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AUDIENCE

Steven Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—said he wantednoy@ant on the concerns expressed by
Councilmembers about the Bond Ordinances. He stggélr. Taylor consult the minutes regarding why
the vote of delayed to 2016. He said he rememb@oeshcilwoman Burnham had requested that the
matter be tabled so the new Council could addtedse said he was also concerned because he felt
people ran for office in order to solve problenie said when a problem confronted them, he regpictf
said, they should not whine about having the proljjeesented to them. He said they ran for offace s
now it was their problem. He said if they didrid it, he would have hoped, rather than voting
reluctantly, they would have voted “no.” He sailile he wouldn't agree with a “no” vote, he wouikkl

to believe that the Council would vote its consceenHe said that was difference between campajgnin
and governing.

Freddie Boynton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue—said he veaiteomment regarding the mosquitos. He
noted that he had come to Council meetings fofasietwo years and reported on sanitation trucis th
were filled with water. He said it remained thatynuntil they had gotten rid of the trucks. Hdicized

the fact that on one had looked into the mattez.sédd that would contribute to the mosquito proble

He also asked about an ordinance prohibiting vekitd be parked on grass and reported that heclead s
vehicles parked on grass. He said he did not teamiention names but said there was one house wk Ba
Street with nine cars in the yard and said theylesah there for years and years. He asked whgst w
allowed to continue.

Administrator Sickels said he could confirm thag Borough had taken enforcement action but theematt
was tied up in court. He said summonses and reotiad been issued. He said the matter was ti@d up
appeals at both the County and State level.

Mr. Boynton encouraged the Borough to continuessoe tickets. He asked that Code Enforcement be
sent around town to investigate vehicles parkdshtk yards.

Council President Burnham said, as the Chair ofCide Committee, she had discussed the mattersf ca
on Bank Street. She asked if it was Code iss@eRarking issue.

Mr. Sickels said it was a Code matter. He saidetinere actually two issues with both Property
Maintenance and Parking. He said the Parking Cei@ewvould be meeting to discuss the parking issues

Ben Forrest—16 Locust Avenue—asked the Councibod bt the bigger issue regarding water. He said
he was a member of NJ Friends of Clearwater ancesgpd concern about the privatization of watex. H
said drinking water was a very important assethéworld and there was less and less of it. Heisaias
very valuable. He said he did not know enough almumeters to comment on that issue but cautioned
the Council to be very careful. He said privaimatof trash service might have been a good fiahee it
was a service but, he said, water was an assesaiHe¢he companies that buy the utilities werernooi-
profits. He said they were buying them for a reamod it wasn't charity. He again urged them todogy
careful and ask questions.

Councilman Taylor said Mr. Forrest's comments wsa#taken and said he did not think anyone on the
Council would act in a cavalier manner in regargrigatizing the utility. He said an operationaliew
would be a simple way to get a hand on the infoionat

Councilwoman Schwabenbauer said it was a greatgpdlicy issue. She noted that Council members
had different opinions and said she felt it wouddabfull and frank debate.



Councilwoman Burnham said she didn’t think anyoad talked about privatization at this meeting and
said an operational review would be a way to prewdormation regarding the cost drivers of théityti
and if it was being run efficiently. She said bwid show why Red Bank’s rates and fees were hitytzar
other towns.

Councilman Zipprich said he thought that the dismusregarding the water meters and bringing the
Borough into the Z1century really lent credibility to the efficiensi¢hat Borough Hall was striving for.

Suzanne Viscomi—19 Morford Place—told Councilmenldaand Whelan that it was a slow process.
She said the Borough’s website had been critidiaador five years before and they were just now
updating the site.

Councilwoman Horgan noted people had been crititapending money which was why it had not been
done before but said it needed to be done now.

Ms. Viscomi noted the time it had taken to addessaccess path to the Primary School. She said she
hoped the new Councilmen would offer more energgeeness and transparency and put the town ahead
of politics.

Councilman Zipprich said the access path was imdud the Road Program.
Administrator Sickels said the Borough had receepant for that work.

Jimmy Dark—48 West Sunset—said he wanted to thae#tdte Boynton for his efforts with the County
regarding crosswalks.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich offexedotion to close the audience portion of the megti
seconded by Councilwoman Schwabenbauer.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to adjournrtieeting, seconded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, SchwabenbaueyldraWhelan

NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.
Respectfully submitted,
Pamela Borghi

I hereby certify the above to be a true copy.

Pamela Borghi

Pamela Borghi, Municipal Clerk



